
Kay Flynn 

F": Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Beth Keating 
cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: OSS Confidential Information 

Thursday, November OS, 2001 5:12 PM 

We will use this e-mail to return confidential DN 12981 -99 in Docket 981 834-TP. 

Thanks for the information. 

-----0rig i nal Message----- 
From: Beth Keating 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2001 5:04 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: OSS Confidential Information 

Kay, I believe we can send this information back. Do you need a memo, or will this e-mail suffice? 

-----0rig i nal Message- 
From: Lisa Harvey 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2001 4:27 PM 
To: Beth Keating 
Subject: RE: OSS Confidential Information 

Yes 

-----0rig i nal Message----- 
From: Beth Keating 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2001 11 :40 AM 
To: Lisa Harvey 
Subject: OSS Confidential Information 

I believe that MCC i s  no longer participating in the OSS test. As such, could we return Document No. 12981-99 in 
Docket 981834? It also seems like old information anyway. 
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